[DNFSB LETTERHEAD]

October 24, 1995

Mr. Mark Whitaker
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue

Washington, DC 20585

Dear Mr. Whitaker:

Enclosed for your information and distribution are eight Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety

Board staff reports. The reports have been placed in our Public Reading room.

Sincerely,

George W. Cunningham

Technical Director

Enclosures (8)

Site

Fernald
Hanford
Hanford
INEL
Rocky Flats

Sandia

Savannah
River

Savannah
River

Report

Date

7127/95
8/8/95

7/31/95
7/25/95
8/25/95

7/131/95

8/21/95

6/2/95

DNFSB Staff Reports

Subject

LLW and OU-4 Vitrification Pilot Plant
HLW Tank Safety and Characterization
92-4

Chem Processing and Safety Basis

Ventilation for Buildings 371, 776/777,
881, 883, and 886

Emergency Response Exercise "Rubble
Glow"

F-Canyon Safety Envelope and
Americium/Curium Processing

F-Canyon and FB-Line Safety Envelopes

Trip
Date

5/17/95
7/17/95
6/27/95
6/27/95
8/14/95

5/17/95
8/16/95

4/27/95

Author

Zull
Tontodonato
Arcaro

Ogg
Zavadoski

Deplitch
Robinson

De La Paz


https://ehss.energy.gov/deprep/1995-2/Tr95l27b.pdf
https://ehss.energy.gov/deprep/1995-2/fb95g08a.pdf
https://ehss.energy.gov/deprep/1995-2/fb95l31c.pdf
https://ehss.energy.gov/deprep/1995-2/tr95l25c.pdf
https://ehss.energy.gov/deprep/1995-2/fb95g25c.pdf
https://ehss.energy.gov/deprep/1995-2/tr95l31a.pdf
https://ehss.energy.gov/deprep/1995-2/tr95g21a.pdf
https://ehss.energy.gov/deprep/1995-2/tr95u02a.pdf



